Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 13 July 2016 15:24

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI RTE - audits

From: Burke, John !

Sent: 13 July 2016 14:26

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Subject: FO! RTE - audits

To whom it may concern,

I wish to make the following request under the relevant Freedom of Information Acts:

Copies of all internal audit reports carried out by or for your department or which have been supplied to the
Department by any agencies under your remit, since January 2016, and any related correspondence to/from the

relevant line Minister regarding any audits if such exists, since then.

Kind regards,

JOHN BURKE Journalist

RECEIVED

13 JUL 2016

FOIand
Data Protection

RTE News and Current Affairs

TV Centre, RTE, Donnybrook, Dublin 4

Disclaimer Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. if you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Please note that emails to, from and within RTE may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and
may be liable to disclosure. Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin agus d'fhéadfadh sé a bheith faoi phribhléid
dhlithidil. Is ar an seolai amhdin ata sé dirithe. Nil cead ag aon duine eile rochtain a fhail ar an riomhphost seo. Mura td
an faighteoir beartaithe, ta cosc ar aon nochtadh, céipéail, daileadh, né aon ghniomh a dhéanamh né a fhagaii ar 1ar i
dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fhéadfadh sin a bheith midhleathach. Tabhair ar aird le do thoil, d'fhéadfadh
riomhphost chuig, 6 agus laistigh de RTE a bheith faoi réir an Achta um Shaorail Faisnéise 2014, agus d'fhéadfadh go
ndéanfai é a nochtadh.



